Aguas-Aclan, Kathy (FIR)

From: aeboken [N

Sent: Wednesday, April 30, 2025 12:33 PM
To: Commission, Fire (FIR); Crispen, Dean (FIR); Chow, Albert
Subject: Written Submission for Fire Commission Meeting on May 14, 2025 Agenda ltem #2

General Public Comment

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources.

TO: Fire Commission
cc: Fire Chief Crispen

FR: Eileen Boken,

President

Sunset-Parkside Education and Action Committee (SPEAK)

AND

Albert Chow,

President

People of Parkside Sunset (POPS) aka Taraval Merchants Association

RE: Written submission for Fire Commission meeting on May 14, 2025 agenda item #2 General Public
Comment re supporting California State Assembly Bill No. 1181 (Haney) - Firefighter Personal Protective
Equipment: Perfluoroalkyl and Polyfluoroalkyl

On April 29, 2025 the San Francisco Board of Supervisors unanimously passed a resolution supporting
AB1181 by Assemblymember Haney focuged on improving safety for firefighters gear and also
reaffirming San Francisco's commitment to the safety of its first responders.

AB1181 (Haney) is about removing toxic chemicals from firefighters gear.

The San Francisco Board of Supervisors resolution passed on April 29, 2025 is also consistent with
previous legislation passed by the BOS.

Sunset-Parkside Education and Action Committee (SPEAK) and People of Parkside Sunset (POPS) aka
Taraval Merchants Association are strongly supporting AB1181 (Haney).

SPEAK and POPS are also acknowledging the role of the California Professional Firefighters as the official
sponsor of AB1181 for working with Assemblymember Haney in drafting this legislation.

SPEAK and POPS are strongly urging the Fire Commission to pass a resolution similar to the San
Francisco Board of Supervisors resolution in support of AB1181 (Haney).



#H#H#

Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smartphone





